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Karen DeMaria

From: Mike <mike@caronkeywest.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: tree removal request
Attachments: 620 Thomas St ^N172-Gumbo LimboTree.pdf; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 1.jpg; 620 Thomas St 

^N172-tree 2.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 3.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 4.jpg; 620 Thomas St 
^N172-tree 5.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 6.jpg; 620 Thomas St ^N172-tree 7.jpg; 620 Thomas St 
$172-tree 8.jpg

Hi Karen, 
 
AŌer we spoke last month I menƟoned that I would wait for my neighbor to get back down here to analyze 
the situaƟon on the back deck and air condiƟoner. I had several boards pulled up from the deck to get a beƩer 
look at the situaƟon and took several pictures (copies aƩached). I also asked my neighbor, Steve Pascovitch, 
an ISA  (40 years) cerƟfied Arborist to examine the tree and provide you with his observaƟons (his leƩer is 
aƩached as well). 
 
I hope that the above informaƟon will be sufficient to remove the tree and, as I menƟoned, I’m fully aware of 
my responsibiliƟes to the Tree Commission as to replacement/donaƟon as I have been through this before 20 
years ago. Please let me know if there’s anything else you need. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Mike Caron 
620 Thomas St #172 
(508) 269‐8565 
mike@caronkeywest.com 
www.mikecaronhomes.kw.com 
 

 
 

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 




















